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 Krista Trowbridge Amendment Request for ALT6933 - Wetland Cappi... 26/07/2018
NALCOR ENERGY MEMORANDUM NE-LCP-MEMO-003448
1 Krista Trowbridge Re: Amendment Request for ALT6933 - Wetland C... 310712018
NALCOR ENERGY MEMORANDUM NE-LCP-MEMO-003455
{Haseen Khan RE: NE-LCP-MEMO-003455: Re: Amendment Req... 31/07/2018
ENVIRONMENT & CONSERVATION NL EMAIL -EMAIL-000017
! Krista Trowbridge Fwd: RE: NE-LCP-MEMO-003455: Re: Amendme... 31/07/2018
NALCOR ENERGY MEMORANDUM NE-LCP-MEMO-003456
H LCP Permits

Nalcor Energy

350 Torbay Road, Suite 2 :
St. John's, NL & nalg&g‘

A1A 4E1 Canada energy
MAIL TYPE MAIL NUMBER REFERENCE NUMBER |
Memorandum NE-LCP-MEMO-003456 NE-LCP-MEMO-003448 j

Fwd: RE: NE-LCP-MEMO-003455: Re: Amendment Request for ALT6933 -
Wetland Capping

From Krista Trowbridge - Nalcor Energy
To Peter Madden - Nalcor Energy
Sent Tuesday, 31 July 2018 9:34:03 AM NDT (GMT -02:30)
Status N/A
MESSAGE
FYI

Krista Trowbridge

Permits Co-ordinator

PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM

Lower Churchill Project

t. 709-733-4486

e. KristaTrowbridge@lowerchurchillproject.ca
w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

From: H Khan
Sent: 31/07/2018 9:31:54 AM NDT (GMT -02:30)
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To: Krista Trowbridge
Mail Number: -EMAIL-000017
Subject: RE: NE-LCP-MEMO-003455: Re: Amendment Request for ALT6933 - Wetland Capping

Hi Krista;

We are reviewing the application. Upon the completion of our review we will determine the appropriate path
forward for this file. Thanks..

Haseen Khan, P.Eng.

Director

Water Resources Management Division
Department of Municipal Affairs and Environment
4th Floor, Confederation Building West Block

PO Box 8700

St. John’s NL Canada A1B 416

T (709) 729-2563

F (709) 729-0320

E hkhan@gov.nl.ca<mailto:hkhan@gov.nl.ca>
www.mae.gov.nl.ca/waterres<http://www.gov.nl.ca/env>/

From: Krista Trowbridge <auto-reply-lhr@aconex.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 9:21 AM

To: Khan, Haseen <hkhan@gov.nl.ca>

Subject: NE-LCP-MEMO-003455: Re: Amendment Request for ALT6933 - Wetland Capping
ACNXREF<XMscFym8S0IcQwIYhIlISB>

Dear Haseen,

You have received a new Memorandum: NE-LCP-MEMO-003455
Project:

LCP Permits

Type:

Memorandum

Mail Number:

NE-LCP-MEMO-003455

To: ,
Haseen Khan, Environment & Conservation NL

Cc:
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Martin Goebel, Government of Newfoundland and Labrador
Peter Madden, Nalcor Energy

From:

K Trowbridge, Nalcor Energy

Sent:

31/07/2018 12:51:03 PM BST (GMT +01:00)
Status:

N/A

Subject:

Re: Amendment Request for ALT6933 - Wetland Capping

Good Morning Haseen,

Can you provide a status update of the amendment request for ALT6933 for wetland capping?

Thanks,

Krista Trowbridge

Permits Co-ordinator

PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM

Lower Churchill Project

t. 709-733-4486

e. KristaTrowbridge@lowerchurchillproject.ca<mailto: KristaTrowbridge@lowerchurchillproject.ca>
w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

From: K Trowbridge

Sent: 25/07/2018 1:39:49 PM NDT (GMT -02:30)

To: Haseen Khan

Cc: Martin Goebel, Peter Madden

Mail Number: NE-LCP-MEMO-003448

Subject: Amendment Request for ALT6933 - Wetland Capping
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Attached is an amendment request for Permit to Alter a Body of Water ALT6933-2013 at the Muskrat Falls
Generation Site for your review and approval.

Thanks,

Krista Trowbridge

Permits Co-ordinator

PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM

Lower Churchill Project

t. 709-733-4486

e. KristaTrowbridge@lowerchurchiliproject.ca<mailto:KristaTrowbridge@lowerchurchillproject.ca>
w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

This email communication is confidential and legally privileged. Any unauthorized reproduction, distribution or
disclosure of this email or any attachments is strictly prohibited. Please destroy/delete this email communication
and attachments and notify me if this email was misdirected to you.

This is an automatic notification from Aconex<http://www.aconex.com> . i
To reply to this message, hit the Reply button on your email program. Do not edit the subject line.
Aconex<http://www.aconex.com> :
Project success. Easy as Aconex.

To request an Aconex User Account please contact your local helpdesk by visiting Support
Central<https://www.aconex.com/support/contact-us>

This email and any attachments are confidential, subject to copyright and may be privileged. No confidentiality
or privilege is lost by an erroneous transmission. If you have received this email in error, please let us know by
reply email and delete or destroy this email and all copies. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
you must not disseminate, copy or use the information in it.

“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied addressee(s) and
may contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any means of this
information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify the
sender.”

This email communication is confidential and legally privileged. Any unauthorized reproduction, distribution or disclosure of this email or any

atiachments is strictly prohibited. Please destroy/delete this email communication and attachments and notify me if this email was misdirected to you.






